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! '  Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhoirroclit um Chnonihnli Cornhrhoorl 

Mr. Michael Walsh 
Director 
Waterford City Council 
City Hall 
The Mall 
Waterford 
Attn: Mr Michael Walsh, Planning, Cluture & Human Resources 
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M a l l  1890 33 55 99 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstowti Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathr6, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Gartiian. Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F. +353 53 916 0699 
E, info@epa ie 
W, i w e p a  le 

19 March 2008 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Manaqement (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respezt of an application for a review of a waste licence by Waterford 
Utility Services (Wadte Disposal) Ltd for a facility at Six Cross Roads, Cariinanard, 
Butlerstown, CO Waterford 

Dear Mr. Walsh, I 

In accordance with h i c k  34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
I1 Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to 

conditions to Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd in respect of a facility at 
Six Cross Roads, Cadiganard, Butlerstown, CO Waterford. 

Reg. No. WO1 16-02 

I 

I 1  
111 

Please find accompanxing a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO116-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of 
Environmental EnforAemsn f, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. We.&ord. 
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Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer ~ 

Office of Climate, Licknsing & Resource Use 
I 

Encl. 


